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From: Tudor Maruntelu [mailto:tudor.maruntelu@srac.ro]
Sent: Kamis, 18 Juli 2019 14.37

To: 'Robbi Rahiim'

Subject: RE: New Paper Submission

Dear Prof. Robbi Rahim,
Of the papers sent, only Rita-Correlation was retained with the following observations:
- numbering of chapters and subchapters;

- using the British system for size orders for number expression (both systems are used in
the article and confuse readers);

- some bibliographic references are not complete (they must be written according to:
https://www.srac.ro/calitatea/en/authors_quide.html)

After receiving the revised article, we can discuss the terms of the publication.

Best regards,

Tudor-George Maruntelu

Editor-in-Chief
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RE: RE: New Paper Submission

[

Tudor Maruntelu <tudor.maruntelu@srac.ro>
23/07/2019 17:44

To: Robbi Rahiim Cc: ritaambarwati@umsida.ac.id

Dear Prof. Roabbi Rahim,

The article could be published in the December 2020 issue of Quality-Access to Success
Journal (Vol. 21, No. 179). Publication fee is 250 EUR.

To be able to schedule the publication of the article, | am waiting for your answer if you
agree the publication date and the publication fee. If the answer is yes, you will receive the
instructions for payment.

Best regards,

Tudor-George Maruntelu
Editor-in-Chief

Indexed in:

WEB OF SCIENCE - ESCI, SCOPUS,
EBSCO, PROQUEST and

listed in CABELL'S Whitelist

E-mail: tudor.maruntelu@srac.ro
Web: www.calitatea.srac.ro
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Tudor Maruntelu <tudor.maruntelu@srac.ro>
11/06/2020 21:23

J U

To: ritaambarwati@umsida.ac.id

QAS_Vol.21_No.179_D...
@& 276,79 KB

Dear Prof. Rita AMBARWATI,

In attachment you can find your paper that will be published in December 2020 issue of
Quality-Access to Success Journal. You have 30 days for observations. Only minor
observations are accepted.

Best regards,

Tudor-George Maruntelu
Editor-in-Chief
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